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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 9:40 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com
Cc Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Attachments: 0414_001 . pdf

Importance: High

SKT1233C - MSIG (inhouse) OD - DOA: 16/06/2019 Car in tuas 18/06/189.

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK
Refer to the email below and attachment, please survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment.

Thank you B Best regards,
Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@@sg msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sa o @ @ O

A aowter ot m INSUBANCE GROLUP

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) [multo:shushi tang o vw.com . sg |

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 6:37 PM

To: Motor Survey <molorsurveyasg msig-usii.com=>; Claims <cluims o sg.msig-asiecoms

Ce: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <sleven cheewvw.eom.se>; Oh Aik Seong (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<Akseong. Ohavw.com.sg>; Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Germaing ong @ivw.coin. sg>
Subject: SKT1233C - MSIG (inhouse) OD - DOA: 16/06/2019

i EXTERML EMAIL: Be careful when yol click any links or open any attachment(s}.

Dear Claims,

Please arrange vehicle to be survey atr 17 Tuas Ave 9, Singapore 639197.



Vehicle in workshop.
" Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502

Mobile: +85 9386-7833

Main Line - +65 8305-7288

Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushi tang@vw.com sq
https-//www volkswaagen com sq/

_5;-" | ey
: More than |
meets

i
!

~The new Tnuareé_.

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushitong @ vw.com sp>
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 6:36 PM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang avw com.sp>
Subject: Scan Image

Internal



anMa2019

> Back to OneMotoring

‘ Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Crwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Dare:
PARF Rebate Amount:
intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

CCE Categary:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contained herein Is correct as at 19 Jun 2019

PARFICOE Rebata Enguiry

Singapore NRIC
5643

SKT1233C

No

19 Jun 201%
VOLKSWAGEN
JETTAGP 1.4 TSI 90 A/T HL 163465
Brown

2014

CAXF13416
WVWIZZ16ZFMO01588
90.0 kW [120 bhg)
£19.625.00

19 May 2015

1% May 2015

Q

$9.625.00

Yes
18 May 2025
$7,218.00

18 May 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$68.589.00

$40,551.00

$47,769.00

OK

nnps '.Hm.ﬂl.W.WHW?WWWUW‘B&}FUMHMWMMM FRUNL N _IU=rUsusiaug i

(LA ]



: Shiﬂsz Hiew (LKK Autnz

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 11:04 AM

To: ‘Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); 'Oh Aik Seong [VGS - SG/Singapore)’; Rasul
(LKKAuUto)

Ce: 'Ong Germaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore}’; 'Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore)’; ‘Tang Shu
Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore)’; 'Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore)’

Subject: RE: SKT1233C - FINALISE

Dear Pearlyn,

Confirmed final fig $ 6,106.70 @ 7 days of repairs before excess $ 500/- & GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Thank you.

Hest Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Oh Alk Seong (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mailto:Alkseong.Oh@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 11:15 AM

To: Rasul@lkkauto.com

Cc: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore} <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; Foo John (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<John.Foo@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Chee Steven (VGS -
SG/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong @vw.com.sg>
Subject: SKT1233C - FINALISE

Dear Rasul,
Please caonfirmed

COR 55606.70 after less excess before GST

Best regards,

Pearlyn Cheong

Body and Paint
17 Tuas Avenue 9
Singapore 639187

Mobile; +65 8518 7912
Alkseong.0 LCOM.S
hittp:/iwww. vw.com.sg



. Shirlﬂ Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 10:19 AM

To: 'Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)’; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore)’
Ce ‘Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore)’; SUR; pauline_soh@sg.msig-asia.com
Subject: RE: SKT 1233C OD (MSIG) DOA - 16/06/2019

Dear Germaineg,

As instructed by our client, please proceed at repair cost not exceeding $7,000.00 (inclusive supplementary) to
repair the insured vehicle SKT 1233C (Excess $ 500/-) on part by part basis.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Libl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mailto:Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 10:12 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Pauline Soh
<pauline_soh@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: SKT 1233C OD (MSIG) DOA - 16/06/2019

Dear Shirley
MSIG mentioned that they have given the authorisation yesterday

We have yet to receive from your end

Best Regards,

Germaine Ong

Body and Paint Department
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Lid
17 Tuas ave 9

Singapore 639197



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Germaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore] <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 10:37 AM

Tao: Shirley Hiew [LKK Auto); Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore)

Ce: Chee Steven (VG5 - SG/Singapore); SUR

Subject: RE: SKT 1233C OD (MS5IG) DOA - 16/06/2019

Ok. We will accept the repair limit

Best Regards,

Germaine Ong

Body and Paint Department
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
17 Tuas ave 8

Singapore 638197

Hp: +6592361588

germane.ong@vw.com.sq
http: /iwww.vw.com sg

More than
meets
the eye.

The new Touareg.

Intarmal
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 10:32 AM
To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>
Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SKT 1233C OD (MSIG) DOA - 16/06/2019

Hi Shu Shi,

As spoken, kindly check the repair cost limit whether you are able to repair the vehicle not exceeding $
7,000.00 on part by part basis.

Thank you

Best Regards,



Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

' LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Ti8r2018 Meriman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall s associated with :
*SKT1233C (596B64)
oD
Jun 16 2019 10:00AM

[LIM THIAM CHYE]
volkswagen Group Singapore

“Reply | Reply All | Mark as Unread | Print Message | Dalete Message | _Forward |

From MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (MSIG_SG), sent on 08/07/2019 10:45 AM.
Ta LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$6106.70) - SKT1233€ - Claim Handler: Pauline Soh Li Ping
Approved:5106.70,

| DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents.

nm:mum.m.mmmmﬁ.mwcmwmm_mmmﬂmu:uﬂammmwmu-ﬂuuqmﬂ.., 12




81212018 Mariman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall |s associated with |

*SKT1233C (596864)
oD
Jun 16 2019 10:00AM
[LIM THIAM CHYE]
Volkswagen Group Singapare

fhﬂp!r] Iuplrml eritnurrndl antnunge]"_mmﬂumd-hml I

From MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (MSIG_SG), sent on 19/06/2019 18:35 PM.

T LKK_HQ
s:bj.'_'u' Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$6016.55) - SKT1233C - Claim Handler: Paulina Soh Li Ping

Approved: 6016.55: Repair at not exceeding §7,000,00 including check and supp parts and subject to excess $500.00.

‘DII?CI.IH!HTE SUMMARY
| There are PO gocuments.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen,com/daims/index.ofm Mfusebox=SVCmallfuseaction=dsp_viewSmode=1&linboxki=15016234Domainid=11810bJld=T... 12



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregse1sssorises)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 4085933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To! MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

4 Shenton Way 51 Ubl Ave 1#01-25

#21-01 5GX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Pauline Soh Li Ping Date: 03 Jul 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SKT1233C Accident Date : 16/06/2018
Make : VOLKSWAGEN JETTA GP Policy No. ¢ ABO431IT4AVW
Assignment Date  : 18/06/2019 Excess : $8500.00
Date of Inspection  : 18/06/2018 Est. Duration of Repailr  : 7 days

Inspection Al

17 Tuas Ave 9
Singapore 639187

- Volkswagen Group Singapora (HQ)

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages ofs front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 5%
Revised Amount 5%
Check Items (Estimated) 55
Total 55
Lump Sum Repair 55
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value 88
COE / PARF Rebata S8
Salvage Value 85
Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is economical for repair.

{

)

The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.

12,312.09
6,106.70
0.00
6,106.70

§5,000.00
47.769.00

7.231.00



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ce segne1assoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 ?1-251 Paya Ul:g‘?lrndush'lal Park
i m

ngapare
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapare 0BBE07 Singapore 408933
Atin:  Pauline Soh Li Fing Date: 19 Jun 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SKT1233C Accident Datle - 16/06/2019
Make : VOLKSWAGEN JETTA GP Folicy No. D ABD4I1I14AVW
Assignment Date  : 18/06/2019 Excess . 5%500.00
Date of Inspection  : 18/06/2019 Est. Duration of Repair  : 7 days
Inspaction Al : Valkswagen Group Singapora (HQ)
17 Tuas Ave 9
Singapore 639187

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages ofs front portion and parts claimed are consislent lo the accidant.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) S5 12,312.08
Revised Amount 1] 6,016.55
Check Items (Estimated) 85 440.86
Total S8 6.457.41
Lump Sum Repalr 55
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value S8
Pre-Accident Value 53 55,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 53 47,769.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repalr 55 7.231.00
Remarks
{ X ) The vehicle is economical for repair. Repairer able to undertake the repair limit not exceeding $ 7,000.00

(

)

on part by part basis.

The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass report Eorrechly Tw dotads of ihe scodent o spoed up me cllims process

2. Tnes Form muat be completed by the Policyholder andiar the Authornssd Drtver

1 informason prowvided musl be as truttful and scourate s possible Any wilful rasregresertalion o waiholding of mat=nal ‘et may allms insurance companies 10
repudisle poboy limbilitg

4 The msue and accepiance of i Farm Uy MEUrANCE COMpans=s i nol i adrmason of pohey Lebdly an the car of e DEUTrENDS CombaTes

& Any falsa reporting moy ba referred to the Polics for mvestigation.

& This repon wil be forsarded by e irmurers of the GlA Recorss Man sgement Cenire estabished by e Sreoersl beurance Asscsigben af Singapors (Gl | for
BTRIVInG and [Mat coples of tis repet will for 3 toe. be made suslasly upon spplestion by inlsssyisd pares

T. By P lodgamssst of fus report to e N you hersoy consey 1o e archivesg of this repor @i the centre and io cogies of e repon bong made avaliable
sorom

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report 1TI062019 14:37

Date Of Accidant 16/06/2018 10:35

Exact Location Of Accident BLK 153A SERANGOON NORTH CARPART
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKT1233C
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner LIM THIAM CHYE

NRIC No S1205663Z2

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phona No (LOCAL ) +85-90174841
Adtsrnative Phone No CFFICE-901745841
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer VOLKSWAGEN

Mode| JETTA TSI HIGH 90 DTF

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vahicla? YES

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vahicle Category PRINATE CaAR
Insurance Company

Mamae af Insurance Campany MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Palicy NO

Policy Numbar ABD431314 AV
Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Name of Drivar LIM THIAM CHYE
NRIC Mo S12056632

Date Of Birth 15011857

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Drving Pass Ra/0BMNaTE

Drnving Exparience 41 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Mobile Number LOCAL) +85-801 74841
Fax Mumbar

Contact Mumbear OFFICE-80174641
EMall Addresas NOEMAIL



38 FERNVALE LINK
#13-23

Posicode TIT534
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the [nsursd OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle

Addrass

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Waathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other information

Was any foreign vehicle involved n this accident? MO

Number of vahiclas (including own vahicla)

invalved in the accident !

Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? NO

| have bean approached by unkriown person|s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Was the accident reportad 1o the police? NO
It Yes.Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ND
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer to skelch plan

Attachment(s)

Are accident phatos avallable for attachment? YES
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page T of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

-—

Pimase report correctly the detalls of the accident to weed up the daims process
This Farm must be completed b

HTE RULAOTIREd LA

2 YN DACET and, o

. Information provided must be as Avy wilul misrepresentation or withholdmg of materiad

hmmnlm-wmmhluw.

Thee issue and scceptance of this Form by inauranes companies i nat an adrmasion af policy lability on the part of e inscrance
COMmpaniss

ANy [aiss reporting o o€ raferred io Police for lovmitigation

The report will be farwarded By the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the Gensral insyrance
Assocation of Singapere (GIA) for archiving snd that coples of this repors will for a fee be made available uaon application by
INTETestod parties

- By the ladgment of this report to the insurers, you REMEDY CONSENT 10 TRe Srchiving of this report at the centre and to coples of

the report being made avallable sloresaid
wmmwmmmm
lunderstond, acknowledge, agree and consent that

la] My Insurer, my workshop and the Genersl insurance Assaciation of Singapore ["GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, e
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal infarmation =t out m this [farm| and any otfer personal informatian
grawided by me or possessed by my imaurer [eallectivaly the “Personal Information”] and disciose and transfer sueh
Perionl information ta all Insurer(s) who have iovared vehsce(s) mvolved in this sccident [l imsurer{s) whe have Insured
weniche(s] involved in this accident shull be collectvely relerrad to 24 the “Insurers”), the Insuress’ [awyers/law firma. the
Manstary Authority of Singapora and any relevent government agency/autharity isush s the palle=), for the purposels)
of

I} processing. handling and/or deaiing wits my glaims inciuding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Iinvestigations relating to the clajms,

{il} imeestigating the accident and/or my caims:
(i} carmying out and/or dealing with sy instrictians ar FESPONGING ta ATy ENGUIFIEs by e

(v} agrminmtering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence. staterrents, (svoices, reports or natiees ta me.
which could invalve disciosure of certain persanal dats about me 1o bring about deifvery of the same as wedl 35 on the
eternal cover of enveloped/mall packagesl, and/or

(v} complyng with spolicatle aw in agrminisTenng, grocessEng, handling and/or deiling with iy clairms icollectively the
“Purpases”)

B 3 insarer|s) wha have insured wehicieis| invohed in thin sccident snd the insurers’ lawypers/law lirma, may/are perrmitted
to collect. use, disclose andfor process my Perional Information for one ar moree of the 3nowe Purpases, and

{eb  my Persomal infarmaton may/can be discosed by any of the Insurery grd/or GLA b thair thisd Barty srvce prowdsars or
agentifincluding thols lawyers/low firma), which may be wted outside of Singapore, for ane or mor of the sbowe Purpaed

(gl my Parsonad Informaticn will alio be collscted snd used to cormpils clalms history for the purpase of fraud detection.
Imvestigation amd management i present snd # future olaims

(e] the informistion so collected under (0} above may &= thares / diszloyad

Wil to all surers andfor any other third parpes that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or ma=aging braud,
rejgulators, v enforcement snd government agencees o reasanably reguired for the purposss statsd, or

(Il for comphying with requirements unges any regulations, laws of court arder

Policyholder's Sgnature ;\H"i Sgnature
Qare & Teme (I driwer = mof the oalisyhalde) ame
Ouater & T MUIC 7N Mo
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Certificate of Insurance ORIGINAL
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Accident Sketch Plan
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‘;H‘GLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
s @ @
Commrarelad

Singapore 39178
Blz. Feg Mo: 1991014847 Volkwagen SHMODA  Vskices
GST No.: M200R85052

Tax invoice
Preview
Fage W
Company Customar Detais: Document no.
MSIG INSURANGE PTE LTD Mr Document date 17-D8-2018
4 Shenton Way LM Customer na 5211001211
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 THIAM CHYE Customer GST-ID 2004122126
Singapore 048581 38 FERNVALE LINK Desler G000
#13-23 Job arder number 2010001006/ 1
Singapore 787534 Job order date 17-08-2018
Servica Advisor SHU SHI TANG
Licanse plate | Model code First registration VIN Modal Mileage
‘ SKT1233C 183465 18-05-2015 WVWZZZ16ZFMO01688 | JETTA TSI High 90 D7F 36,031
Posilkon na. Descriptian Quantity Unit Unil price Tax code  Totmlamoun! Total amount
ol GST exed GST  incl GST
Cheek Short Clreull / Harness Rapair 1 pes. 200.00 i 20000«° 21400
Diagnostic and Programming 1 pcs. 380.00 L 3000 .~ 38520
SCBAOT183A Guide Piece 7 Tom A pes IES ZROD% & 2278 24,39
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH 2 -
SCBBOT184A Guide Plece R LTl pcs 3185 2800% @ # 2279 | 2430
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH 9§ .
SCBEZ 11064 ;:ulur B - 1 pcs. 5E197 2800% M 404 82 43204
N 10821301 Expanding Mut Ada < 6 pcs 138 2800% 588 8.29
SCBROSI12N Wheelhouse Liner 1 pes. 18580 28.00%  #1 11938 12774
FENDER LINER RH de .~
SCBAZ1112A End Plate - T 1 pes 2716 2800%  # 1857 20.94
CLOSING ELEMENT - M
SCEBI056K Door 1 pes. 196005 2B00% M 141188 1.510.71
RS FRT oor & ~
5CEB3TE52 Door Seal  Ade 1 pes 5866 2B00% m 4224 4520
D 37850042 Seund Absorber Laminated y o~ 1 pes. 3079 2800% @1 7793 20,80
DOGR INSULATOR
SCEB00A%E Sectional Part-Pillar AW o, iy~ 1 pes 134872 2800% M o71.08 1,630.08
RH
5CEE10530 Filler Plate For Sida Mem n.{u'V' 1 pes 3519 2800% &1 2534 E7 AT
D S0BKD1A3 Zk-Insert Foam Y A"\ 1 pcs. 13020 2B00% M paE 10038
D 47BKOIMZ Sealant Can Be Sprayed YL A 1 pes. 6220 2800% M 44 78 4781
D 0O7B00A1 Inox-Spray M A 1 pes B2B8 2B.00% M 4527 48.44
O 1B0003MZ 2k-Body Adnesive X / e 1 pcs /EAT ZBOO% M 286,90 306.98
5CH0713038 Scuff Plate - Sl Panel - 1 pee 52182 2800% m 757’ 402.01
D 314D38M2 Long-Life Undersaal Ak «~ 1 pcs 7854 ZB00% 8712 61.12
LABOUR 8 pos 475.00 #11%2X 3 500 4,066.00
Spray Painting 7 pes. 500.00 B 3,500 3.745.00
TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 1 pos A75.00 #The 4 508 25
MSIG (INHOUSE) OD CLAIM
DOA: 16/06/2018
EXCESS: 5500
SURVEY BY
Tax Labour Wnterial Material GST% GST Total Total amount Total ameunt
Code Discount Discount ol G5T ncl. GST
81 580,00 1175200 154883 % BB1 85 1,548,683 12312.00 13,173.04




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
0 Tuas Avenue
Singapore 838170

Blz Reg MNo: 1991014842 Volkiwagen SKODA  Vehicis
GST No. M200885052
Tax invoice
Preview
Page 3
Company Customaer Detnils; Document no.
MSIG INSURANCE FTE LTD Mr Dooument date 17-DB-2010
4 Shenton Way LiM Customer no. s211001211
#2101 SGX Centre 2 THIAM CHYE Customar GST-ID 2004122126
Singapore 048581 38 FERNVALE LINK Dealar 39000
#1323 Job arder number 2018001008/ 1
Singapore THT534 Job arder dale 17-06-2018
Service Advisor EHLI SHI TANG
License plate | Model code First registration VIN Madel WMileage
SKT1233C | 183455 19-05-2015 WVWZZZ16ZFMO01688 | JETTA TSI High 90 DTF 38,031
Customer Service Advisor

Plnasa inspect your vehics prior i ksveng cur premises; wa seek your understanding thal we are not able to hoeour clalns on scratches. dents oiz. after your car has
left qur pramises.

—WISIT OUR ;ﬁﬁusrre.- pimraakes vw.com ag (for onfing service sppoiniments] and volkewagen com ag #nd www Skods,com.ag (for eddinonal serices, products
and prometions ) —

A8 fund transter paymests should be mads payabie 1o Volkewagen Group Sirgapors P Lid, Bank Narme: Owutsche Bank AG (Singapers Branch|, Bank Account
2530214002, Swilt Code: DEUTEGSG. Please indicste Cuntomes Nurmber (sg. B2 12000000C), Customes Mame and imoice Numbs: in i peymerns.

el paymers of il gooda (parts, accessones eic | has been made in il to and mceived by Volkswagan Group Singapors (VGS), te goods remain in legal
possession of VGE, imespective if they have already been nstalied into your vehicls. Howsver, the warrandy of ihe goods (whems applicatie} starts with the issuance of
tha irvoice or the coliaction of your car, whichews |s sariar.

For warranty e and conditions please visit our websits wew. wolkewagen com.ag
This i an authorised documeant. No signature is requined. ,\ﬂ M
™\ uf‘?un!d'u 6&

7 douy>
eyl gxees S T
Ceverr

Yoy "’”P‘}':.u




Singapare 838178
Biz Reg. Mo 1§81074842
GST Moo M200885052

VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
0 Tues Avernus
Valkawagen SHDOA w

Tax invaoice
Previes
Page Wz
Company Cuntomes Datads: Documant na.
MSIG INSURANCE PTELTD Mr Document data 28-06-2010
4 Shanton Way LM Cusiomer no. 5211001211
#21-01 SGX Centra 2 THIAM CHYE Customer GSTD 2004122126
Singapore Q48587 38 FERNVALE LINK Dealer 19999
"3 Job order number 20190010087 1
Singapore TE7534 Job order date 17-08-2018

Servios Advinor SHU SHI TANG

Lirenss plats | Model code Firs! regisirstion
SKT1233C 1634G5 18-05-2015

VIN Modal Migagn
WANWZZZ1EZFMO01688 | JETTA TSI High 80 DFF as.0m

pos.
pos.
pes.

BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH"XR-200818

ECEEOT184A Guide Piecs 1 pea. 85 28.00% #1 227D 2439
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH"XR-20081%

ECBEZ1100A Fendar 1 pes S51.97 28.00% #1 404 82 437 54
RH*XR-200818

N 10821301 Expanding Nut & pcs. 136 2\00% W see 828
AD-21DE19

SCHA0SD12N ‘Wheelhouse Liner 1 pci 18580 2800% @™ 116.28 127.74
FEMDER LINER RH"AD-210818

SCEBEZ1112A End Plate 1 pes 718  28.00% L4 19,57 20684
CLOSING ELEMENT AD-210818

5CBA31056K Door 1 pes 166065 20.00% L 3] 1.411.88 1.510.M
RHS FAT DOOR"CD-210818

D 378500A2 Sound Absorbar Laminated 1 pea aMTE I800% #1 T8 29 B8
DOOR INSULATORXR-200818

D FaDsMz Long-Life Underssal 1 pea TR 2800% W 572 &1.12
XR-200619
LABOUR 3 pci 4T5.00 " 1,425.00 152475
Spray Paintng as == 50000 #1 1,750.00 187280
TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 05 pes. ATE.0D Ll 237.50 254.13
DOOR SEAL 1 pcs spee HMO0% M 42.24 4520
Inpuranoe Excess =1 pci 500.00 #1 -500.00 53500
MEIG (INHOUSE) 0D CLAIM
DOA: 18/067201%

Customer “Service Advisor



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE : @
s ®®
Voliiwagen SKOOA g

Biz Reg Noo 1691014042
GST Mo M200%B5052

Tax invoice
Preview
Page 22
Company Customer Detsds’ Decument no.
MSIG INSURANCE FTE LTD Mr Docurnant date 28-08-2018
4 Shanton \ay LM Customer na. 5211001211
#21-01 SGX Ceantre 2 THIAM CHYE Customesr GST-ID 2004122126
Singapors 048581 38 FERNVALE LNk Dealar 19658
#1223 Job order number 2019001008/ 1
Singapors THTH34 Job order dale 17-08-2018
Sarvice Advisor SHU SHI TANG
Licenss plate | Model code First regestration VIN Moded Milgage
SKT1233C 16MGSE 19082015 WAVWIZZAGIFMOOTEEE | JETTA TSI High 80 OFF 38.0M

Prm;;urﬂi:h prior 40 mmdng our PEEMIBEE; we 86K pouT UNOOFIIANGING Tl we are nil abls iy hongur daims on scrathis. demts sic. afier your cal han
our premises.

—AET OUR WEBSITE: afiersales vwicom.sg (far oniifg BErvice BEpimmens) and vollkswgen. com. 69 Al wewe skoda com. g (e aiotional wervices. produlty
and promotiens) —

Al st rmrsine payrmets should be mide peyati 1o Valkewagen Group Singapors Pe Lid; Bank Hame: Deatecre Bank AG {Singapars Branch|, Sank Account
FEIEINA002, Bwift Code: DEUTSGS0. Please indicaie Customar Mumber (ag. 5110000000, Cuslomar Mams and nwoice Nurmsia? in e paymanis.

Wil payrmant of Bl Qoods (parts, accessones mic | hus been made in full o and recelved by Volkswagen Group Singapore (VGE], the goods remain (n legal
poassasion of VG5, imaspeciive |f they have skeady been installed infe your vahids. However. ihe swamanly of T poads jwhare appicable] tarts with the munce of
Bie ineice ar the callecton of your cay, whichews: iy sarfiar

For waimgndy farms and condifions please visll our wobnile www vl Fwagan com sy

This & 80 mifiarised Socurmant e ugnahee A regueed



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING )
Case | Motifisg |Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Ad) Apt Ad| Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
| Case f —
Main |18 3un 2018 IE:::J;"E" o $$6,106.70 | 5$6,106.70 milin Wor Barvey
| tmnynn | | Sdttstomes | | vewrs | i

Reference

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by Insurer]
ii!‘il.l.l_l'_l;_d'. LIM THIAM CHYE, ID: 512056632, Tel: 6530174641, Emakli NOEMAIL

[Vehicie Reg. 16/06/2019 10:00 - 159

o SKT1233C Oate of LosS! |/ gy ponths and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr))

Clairn ) Policy/Cover | ABOSI1I14AVW (Comprenensive)
Claim Type: | OD / 596864 Note Nb.:  |Coverage: 19/05/2018 - 18/05/2020

Exicess! |5$500.00
Repairer: Volkswagen Group Singaspore [HQ) 17 Tuas Ave %, 6391597 Tuas - Tel: 51214693

m"r? MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6627 TBEE .. [Handied by Pauline Soh Li Ping]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by MOHD RASUL] .. |Final Rpt due 18/07/2019]
eer/CUStO || im THIAM CHYE (62 / Male) ,  NRIC: S120S663Z, Tel: 46590174641 Email: NOEMALL

Ad) Asg, Survey & revert. Plaase contact us ASAP If you cannot attend this sssignment. Pls revert. Dutstanding premium Manually assigned to
Remarks: LMK via email on 1B/06/2019

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |

* MSIG_SG (08/07/2015): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved {5$6106.70]) - SKT1233C - Claim Handler: Pauline Soh...
« MSIG SG (19/06/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$6016.55) - SKT1233C - Claim Handler: Pauline Soh...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View &l | Ssarch Tasks | Creats New Task | camplete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Creatad On Done?
o results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 12/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKT1233C (596864)
oD
Jun 16 2019 10:00AM
[LIM THIAM CHYE]
Volkswagen Group Singapore

Page | of 3

Llph.utn:uml lriu-ﬂ'hml cu-rmu—m-| View |view in Browsei |~
Assessment Reports 1 per 2 |7
No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 [19/06/15 13:00 | Adjuster Immediate Advice O | oso v
7 |03j0T/19 10014 Adjuster Immediate Advics 0 | Load HTM
Photos/Images Speroage V]|
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ Thumbnall| Print
1 |02/07/19 14:18 | General View D | etws | A
2 |02/07/19 14113 | General View 0 | tedws | A
3 | B2/O7/1% 1415 | General View O | tcadrs | B4
4 |02/07/18 14:19 | General View 0D | wears | B
5 |02/07/19 14:19 General View D | sdws | A
& D2/07/1% 14:1% | General View D | tmaws | (4
7 |02/07/19 14:19 | General View 0 | s | (A
8 |02/07/19 14:19 | Ganeral View D sdws | A
9 |p2/07/19 14:18 | General View 0D | Losdies | B
10 |02/07/19 14119 | General View 0 | taeaws | 4
11 |D2/O7/ 1% 14:19 Ganeral View i Loagd PG E
12 |02/07/19 14:19 | General View 0D | teasdws | A
13 |02/07/19 14:19 | General View 0 | teaws | A
14 |02/07/19 14119 | General View ©  tairws | A
15 |02/07/19 14:19 | Genersl View O twirs | &
16 |02/07/19 14:19 | General View D | e | A
17 |02/07/19 14:19 | General View D | tmdirc | @
18 |02/07/19 14119 | General View 0 | icsaws | A
19 |D2/07/19 14:19 Genaral View g Load 3G | A
20 |D2/07/1% 14:15 | General View 0 s | 4
i1 (0207719 14115 | General View 0 | toears | B
72 |02/07/1% 14:19 | General View 0 | weaws | 4
21 [02/07/19 14:19 | General View 0O | ledws | BB
24 |D2/07/19 14:15 General View i Lsd PG | A
25 |02/07/19 14119 | Genaral View B | icars | 4
26 |02/07/19 14119 | Genaral View O advc | @
27 |o2/o7/19 14119 General View 0D | losaws | 4
28 |0207/19 14115 | Genaral View O | tadrs | A
2% (0207719 14115 | General View 0 | cewrs | A
30 |02/07/19 14:15 | General View @ | toad o E;l
I1 0207719 14119 | General View O | tosarec | A
32 |02/07/1% 14:19 | General View 0 | tadws | A
I3 |02/07/19 14119 | General View 0 | tooawrs | A
34 |02/07/19 14:22 Reinspection Photo 0 | eadira | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

12/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

Assessment Reports {1 per page A
Mo |Fnalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | [Thumbnall| Print
{35 [02/07/19 14:22 | Reinspection Photo ! Load PG | [A
Iu 02/07/19 14:22 | Reinspection Phete 0 | tcsdwe | A
{37 |o2/07719 10122 Ruinspection Photo g Laa e | A
38 |02/07/10 14:37 | Reinspection Phote 0 | s | A
19 |02/07/19 14122 | Relnspection Pheta 0 | cadivc | (A
40 |62/07/19 14:22 | Aeinspection Pheta O | s | B
41 |02/07/19 14:22 Reinspection Phote D | oaaws | A
43 |02/07/15 14:22 | Reinspection Photo D | loades | A
43 |02/07/19 14:22 | Relnspection Photo | Loadies | A
44 |02/07/19 14:22 | Reinspection Phote 0| adws | A
45 |D2/07/19 14122 | Relnspection Photo D | taws | 4
46 [B2/07/18 12:22 | Relnspection Photo Load G | B
47 |02/07/19 14:22 Reinspection Photo D | oadies | A
48 |D2/07/19 14:22 Reinspection Photo B | ows | M
49 | p2/07/19 14:22 Relnspection Photo 0| tcadws | A
50 |02/07/19 14:22 Reinspection Phato g Load 3G | B
51 |02/07/1% 14:22 | Reinspection Photo 0O | acws | A
52 |02/07/19 14:22 Reinspection Photo 0| eows | 4
53 |02/07/19 1422 | Reinspection Photo 0 | eows | A
54 |02/07/19 14:22 Reinspection Photo 0| mirc | A
55 |02/07/19 14:22 | Reinspection Photo 0 | taows | B
Documentation iperpage  1v] W
No  |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapora) Pre. Lid, (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/06/18 14:28 | Valid Driving Licance © | Loacror
No_|Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. (Internal Surveyor) Thumbinail| Print
1 |1H/06/19 18:18 | Survey Request - Manusl Assigned ﬁ Load POF
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 19/D6/15 10:58 | ESTIMATE.pdl Load POF
2 |19/06/19 10:58 | SXT 1233C GlA.pdf Load POF
3 [03/07/19 10:11 | ESTIMATE MARKED.pdf Load POF
4 [12/07/18 10:46 | Workshop Involcs Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Assessment Reports i -
Mo | Fmalized On Valkswagan Cantre Singapore (HQ} Thumbnall | Print
1 [17/08/18 15:14 Accident Statement D ! Load HTM
Photos/Images @ i
Mo | Finalized On Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |17/06/19 15:12 | Accldent Photo @ | Load G
2 |17/08/18 15:12 | Accldent Photo 0| sws | A
3 |17/06/19 15:12 | Accident Photo 0| tsdirs | A
4 |17/06/1% 15:12 Accident Photo D | caaws | A
5 |17/06/19 15:12 Accident Photo D | tadec | A
& |17/06/1% 15:12 | Accident Photo 0 | ledws | B
7 |17/08/19 15:12 | Accident Photo 0 | Laaws | A
8 |17/08/1% 15:12 | Acchdent Photo 0D waws | &
Documentation [iporpoge V]| &2
No_|Finaiized On | Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) ,l_im_m-ﬂ Print

12/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

|Assessment Reports iperpage  [v] B
{No_|Finalzed On Valkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [17/06/18 14:47  |Sketch Plan | toed TiF
2 | 17/06/19 14:47 Sketch Plan #2 - Load TIF
3 17/06/19 14:47 | Accidant Sketch Plan 0 | oews | 4
4 |17/06/19 14147 | Accident Sketch Plan 0 | oadws | A
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST aeset | save | pr |
There are no document checkiists configured,
Our Checklist - LKK Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
.
L
Show Remarks Te: || Handiing Insurer
Ngtw: Barnaryd are provile widbssd you ihow § 10 oThed parte

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 12/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg ne 1seso71ssm
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-1561 Fax: 6844-8B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Our File No: CS/MSG19010755R1SD3E2
4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807 Date: 12/07/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: LIM THIAM CHYE Policy No: ABD431314AVW
Date of Loss: 16/06/2018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 596864
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION QF VEHICLE
Reg MNo: SKT1233C
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN JETTA GP, 1.4 TSI 80 AIT (A) Engine No: CAXF13416
Reg. Date: 18/05/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: WVWZZZ16ZFMO01688
Colour; Brown Odometer: 45468 km
Engine Capacity: 1380 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price; S$55,000.00
Sum Insured (S3%): Market Value/New Car Price
| F VEHI AT THE TIM F RVEY
General Condition: Sleering (Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Lef Side Pirelll 6 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 68 mm Rear Right Side Pirelli 8 mm
The above values represent the ramaming lyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's _Difference Diff 'ﬁ|
Parts 3,977.08 213420 1.842 B8 45,34
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 8,335.00 387250 4,362.50 52.34
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 12,312.09 6,106.70 6.205.29 50.40
- Excess (5§) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 11,812.09 5,606.70 6,205.39 52 53
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) B26.85 302.47 434 38 5253
Nett Amount (S$) 12,636.94 599917 6,639.7T7 52.53
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/06/2019
Date Inspected: 18/06/2019 Inspecied AL Volkswagen Group Singapore (HQ)
17 Tuas Ave 9
Singapore 639187
Eslimaled Period of Repair; 7.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Hiew May Fung
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NOTE: This reporf represents our findings af the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camied oul lo the best of our
knowledge ard ability but any other Tabilty under any ofher circumstances (§ harmby expressly aecluded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 4

Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 12 Jul 2019)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Slandard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SKT1233C)

Parts: 143 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA GP 1.4 TSI 90 A/T (A) (Catalogue:Mermen Singapore 1.0)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the asl eslimate page
Further Info: llemsivalues nm__h-l reference t;q‘lql_agua ara pw!‘hcad wﬂn_g\_a_a!mn o

Recommended Parts

No. Gty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *GUIDE PIECE BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH Mecessary 2279FS *22T79FS
2 1 *GUIDE PIECE BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH Mecessary 2279FS “2279FS
3 1 *FENDER RH Benl 404 62FS 404 B2FS
4 6 *EXPANDING NUT Necessary 568FS *5.88FS
5 1 *WHEELHOUSE LINER FENDER LINER RH Deformed 119.38FS “118.38FS
6 1 *END PLATE CLOSING ELEMENT MNecessary 1957FS *1857FS
7T 1 *DOOR RHS FRT DOOR Bent 1.411.B8FS *1411.BBFS
8 1 *DOOR SEAL Necessary 42 24FS  "4224FS
g 1 *SOUND ABSORBER LAMINATED DOOR INSULATOR  MNecessary 2793FS *27B3FS
0 1 *SECTIONAL PART-PILLAR AW RH Repair 971.08FS *.FS
11 1 *FILLER PLATE FOR SIDE MEM Repair 2534 F5 *.FS
12 1 *2K-INSERT FOAM Mot Necessary 93.81FS *.FS
13 1 “SEALANT CAN BE SPRAYED Not Necessary 44 TBFS *.FS
14 1 “INOX-SPRAY Mot Necessary 4527F5 *.FS
15 1 *2K-BODY ADHESIVE Not Necessary 286.90FS *.FS
168 1 *SCUFF PLATE - SILL PANEL Serviceable ITBTFS *.F§
17 1 *LONG-LIFE UNDERSEAL Mecessary 5T.12F8 *5T.12FS
F=Franchisa parl. S5=SpcNet

Total Parts (S§) 3.877.09 2,134.20

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 CHECK SHORT CIRCUIT /| HARNESS REPAIR New 200.00 200.00
2 DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING Mew 360.00 360.00
3 LABOUR Mew 3,800.00 1,425.00
4 SPRAY PAINTING New 3,500.00 1.750.00
5 TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM MNew 475,00 237.50
Gross Labour Cost (55) 8,335.00 3,872.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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